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Good morning,
Please add the attached email to Docket No. 20200000.
Thank you,

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Unnasch
<trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:21 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Thomas Unnasch
19102 Sweet Clover Ln Tampa, FL 33647-3545
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From: frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Menschner
<frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:18 PM

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
Frank Menschner
918 N 13th Ter Hollywood, FL 33019-3112
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From: marybethtally@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Janik
<marybethtally@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:17 PM

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
Mary Janik
1212 Sedgefield Rd Tallahassee, FL32317-9512
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From: pierce781@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Pierce <pierce781
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:15 PM

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
Chris Pierce
781 Minerva Ln Lake Mary, FL 32746-6381
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From: - mcheccone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Checcone
<mcheccone@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:14 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Net metering is good for business, promotes competition, and adds stability to the electric grid as we move away from
large transformer infrastructure and toward more nimble electric producing and consuming clusters.

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
Mark Checcone
1810 N Lake Shore Dr Sarasota, FL 34231-3448
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From: ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of colonel meyer <ronm430
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:12 AM

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
colonel meyer
3701 Eagle Pass St # 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009
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From: dawnfinnerty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Finnerty
<dawnfinnerty@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Net metering is very important to homeowners and businesses across the state that use the power of the sun to provide
a clean source of energy. Don't be swayed by the utility front group trying to repeal our solar rights and put solar jobs at
risk.

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

Please do the right thing and defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by
preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dawn Finnerty
1410 Brenner Park Dr Venice, FL 34292-1513
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From: unearthly85@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Clark <unearthly85
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:11 PM

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
John Clark
77 Foxcroft Run Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2477
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From: angelademonbreun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela DeMonbreun
<angelademonbreun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:10 PM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Angela DeMonbreun
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111
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From: esver1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Camacho <esver1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:08 AM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Pablo Camacho
3160 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928
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From: Cab0015.cb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cody Barrett
<Cab0015.cb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:07 PM

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
more tools —not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Cody Barrett
313 Via De Luna Dr Pensacola Beach, FL 32561-2173
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From: JWRandTAXI@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Robertson
<JWRandTAXI@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:00 AM

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
James Robertson
Clearwater, FL 33763
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From: gulfquest4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Constance Cranford <gulfquest4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

This spring | invested almost $50,000 on a solar system for my home with the understanding that | could recoup my
investment expenses within 10 years due to the present net metering regulations within the state of FL. | feel very
strongly that increasing and supporting regulations that encourage homeowners and business to take charge of their
energy independence is important for the resilience of this state now and in the future.

Florida should lead the country in supporting alternative energy solutions, not cowtow to pressures from utility
companies that are supporting their enterprises on the backs of consumers who have no say in the price they are being
charged for their electricity. As it is, Florida is already one of the most expensive states for electricity.

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
Constance Cranford
6106 Seaside Dr New Port Richey, FL 34652-2044
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From: sromet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stéphane ROMET
<sromet@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:.00 AM

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
Stéphane ROMET
1409 SW 23rd St Miami, FL 33145-3948
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From: sromet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stéphane ROMET
<sromet@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark :

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
more tools - not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Stéphane ROMET
1409 SW 23rd St Miami, FL 33145-3948
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From: bns7806@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Neison <bns7806
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:04 PM

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
Bob Nelson
142 Windsong Way Titusville, FL 32780-2303
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From: StephenMWaters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Waters
<StephenMWaters@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Stephen Waters
6891 4th St S St Petersburg, FL 33705-6228
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From: esver2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esver Camacho <esver2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:59 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
Esver Camacho
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928
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From: Lgauefsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Gaiefsky
<Lgauefsky@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:56 PM

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
more tools — not less— in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Cheryl Gaiefsky
Longwood, FL 32750
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From: nirvanadall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hamilton
<nirvanadali@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robert Hamilton
Saint Petersburg, FL 33710
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From: johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kormash
<johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com>

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
John Kormash
7232 Firethorne Dr Sarasota, FL 34240-9623
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From: Susanne.zwingel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanne Zwingel
<Susanne.zwingel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:51 PM

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
Susanne Zwingel
985 NW 126th Ct Miami, FL 33182-2078
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From: lisa.ruckman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Ruckman
<lisa.ruckman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:51 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Record Hurricanes, High Unemployment...

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar
industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities.
across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get
worse,

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter HURRICANE season, Floridians
need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Lisa Ruckman
Merritt Island, FL 32952
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From: carestave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Stave
<carestave@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Carlos Stave
9117 SW 170th Ave Miami, FL 33196-2937
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From: zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Mastropolo
<zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:50 PM

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
Peter Mastropolo
6409 Longlake Dr Port Orange, FL 32128-7020
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From: martybell11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Bell <martybell11
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:45 PM

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
Peggy Bell
Cutler Bay, FL 33189
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From: sammyn6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Nelson <sammyn6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:43 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: ‘ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
more tools — not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Samantha Nelson
1315 Spokane Ace Orlando, FL 32803
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From: marymobley1919@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Mobley
<marymobley1919@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:42 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money-out of people’s pockets.

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
Mary Mobley
6722 52nd Ter Live Oak, FL 32060-7507



Antonia Hover

“

From: jeff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Hudson <jeff@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:41 PM

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
Jeff Hudson
3340 Lakeview Dr Sebring, FL 33870-7909
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From: chadwickcameron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Cameron
<chadwickcameron@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: \ Monday, August 31, 2020 7:41 PM

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
James Cameron
1312 Spokane Ave Orlando, FL 32803-2625
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From: leefer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lee French
<leefer@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lee French
9905 Treasure Cay Ln Bonita Spgs, FL 34135-6834
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From: dposadal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Posada <dposada‘
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changeé to solar
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
David Posada
754 Gran Kaymen Way Apollo Beach, FL 33572-2438





